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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 27 March 2024 17:02
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Stephen P
Subject: Vendor Details Update - Altitude Marketing LLP 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly update below supplier details for Altitude Marketing LLP for Below Entities. 
 

Contact Person Name Vickram Chaudhary 
Email Address vickram@altitudemarketing.in 
Contact No  98183 18701 

 
 

SR NO. 
SUPPLIER 
STATUS 

SUPPLIER 
CODE-SAFAL 

SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION 
(ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON

1 Active RV232419451 VEND0859 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
2 Active RV232418375 V0000679 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
3 Active RV232417272 V000119 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
4 Active RV232416892 V0001080 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
5 Active RV232415622 V0000869 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
6 Active RV232414079 V0002288 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
7 Active RV232410046 V0000241 TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary
8 Active RV232410046 V0000116 GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP Lalit Kumar/Vickram Chaudhary

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


